

MGSC Meeting – 01/20/17

Attending: Bly, Weber, Wieczorek

1. **February PDL** We are going to attempt to secure Robert Nobles for the PDL. Kolin recommended we pick two dates to give him since he is a busy man. We selected Feb 22<sup>nd</sup> at 11:15-12:05 and Feb 23<sup>rd</sup> at 11:10-12:25. Mark will reserve the rooms.
2. **T-Shirts** We will email designs back and forth this week to narrow down to a winner. We will need to get the ball rolling regarding the order by Feb 17<sup>th</sup>. We are hoping to make ~\$1.50 per shirt. Maggie will make a SurveyMonkey to assess our value on the given designs.